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Prince George’s Soil Conservation District
5301 Marlboro Race Track Road, Suite 100 - Upper Marlboro, MD 20772
Phone (301) 574-5162 x3 - Fax (301) 574-5156

April 23, 2015
MEMORANDUM
To:  All Engineers, Developers and Owners

Thru: Steven E. Darcey, CPESC
Executive Director

i a
From: John B. Tarr, P.E. (j%,/)@_@

District Engineer

Re:  Expiration of SWM Grandfather Provisions - COMAR 26.17.02.01-2

This memorandum is intended to provide notice regarding projects that obtained Stormwater
Management (SWM) Administrative Waivers pursuant to COMAR 26.17.02.01-2 and further
promulgated in Subtitle 32 — Water Resources Protection and Grading Code, of the County’s
Ordinance, Section 32-170 (d).

With the Grandfather Provision set to expire on May 4, 2017, inclusive of Administrative
Waivers, the District will begin issuing project extensions with an expiration date of May 4,
2017 for all projects not meeting the dictates of the SWM Act of 2007, and COMAR
26.17.02.01-2 C (2).

This becomes cffective on May 5, 20135,

Please contact the District at (301) 574-5162 Ext. 3 should you need additional information and
or clarification on any item presented herein or related thereto.

Cc:  Haitham Hijazi, Ph.D., P.E., Director, DPIE
Dawit Abraham, P.E., Associate Director — DO, DPIE
Mary C. Giles, P.E., Associate Director — SRPR, DPIE
Reynaldo De Guzman, P.E., Chief — SRPR, DPIE
Behdad Kashanian, Associate Director — [E, DPIE
Michael Reahl, Chief — Inspections, DPIE
Brian S. Clevenger, Program Manager, MDE

CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT - SELF-GOVERNMENT



